Borrego, Carol

From: ' American Planning Association <American_Planning_Association@mail.vresp.com>
Sent: Wednesday, December 11, 2013 9:04 AM

To: : Borrego, Carol

Subject: Pssst! NPC registration is open, with a special rate just for you!

Reglstratlon lS open fo he 2014 National Planmng Conference in Atlanta| Asa ful attendee ofour 2013 conference in-
Chrcago We want to invite you back to 'NPC.:Andthere's a specnal deal Just fo : but only for two days!

Today and tomorrow'only, take 10%: off the early: blrd rate for full attendees Thats ]ust : 625 for flve «days of countless
ideas, scores-of eye-opening tours and tons of. opportunltles to:meet and mlngle with: thousands of people who share you

passnon for plannlng

: .Just go onllne to reg!ster and your speCIaI comeback rate w1|l be there waltmg for youf (Make sure you re |ogged |n to
: 'access your rate. ) : : i o e

To quahfy for. th|s promotion;:you.must have been reg|stered asa full attendee at the 2013 Natlona y Conference -and reglster as a full attende

. for the 2014 Nattonal Plann g Conference in Atlanta Th|s offer rs nontransferable and explr ] at 11 n. ST on Thursday, December 12 ;
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